Dorota Richards . e . S

Subject: FW: Discharge licence application D0294-02 by Irish Water at Courtmacsherry and
Timoleague, Cork.

From: Foreshore EPA Marine [mailto:fem.dau@ahg.gov.ie]

Sent: 07 November 2016 15:20

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: Discharge licence application D0294-02 by Irish Water at Courtmacsherry and Timoleague, Cork.

Re: Discharge licence application D0294-02 by Irish Water at Courtmacsherry and Timoleague, Cork.
A Chara,

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs | refer to the above.
Outlined below please find the Nature Conservation observations.

Courtmacsherry Bay is designated as a Special Area of Conservation (Site Code 1230 ) and Special Protection
Area (Site Code 4219). Any impact of the proposed discharge should be subject to the Screening /Appropriate
Assessment process with reference to the Conservation Objectives for these designations.
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tel: 0539117377

Al Jown Falaton, Owdhieachta,
Gratha Resgranacha Tuathe agus Caeltachla

Department of Arts, Hemage,
Reqonal Rual and Gaeltacht Alfaas
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